From: Marian McKeown <MMcKeown@asu.asn.au>

Sent: Friday, April 19, 2024 2:34 PM

To: Chambers - Asbury VP <Chambers.Asbury.VP@fwc.gov.au>

Cc: alexandersmith@outlook.com.au; mdavis@rtbu.org.au; rosalie.connor@aigroup.com.au;
Brent.Ferguson@aigroup.com.au; Ruchi Bhatt <ruchi.bhatt@aigroup.com.au>

Subject: AM2024/7 Application by Alexander Smith - Rail Industry Award

Dear Associate,
We write in relation to the above matter.

The Australian Services Union does not make any submissions regarding the merit of the
proposed variation.

Regards,

Marian McKeown

MARIAN MCKEOWN
National Industrial Officer

AUSTRALIAN SERVICES UNION
National Office Melbourne
Ground Floor

116 Queensberry Street
Carlton South VIC 3053

M 0499 025 089
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anyone. Please permanently delete the information and notify the sender by return email.


mailto:mmckeown@asu.asn.au
https://aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.asu.asn.au%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cchambers.asbury.vp%40fwc.gov.au%7C5e7e44079157477caae008dc602e1357%7C7f039f5b4e124790af98c9f21a9f2603%7C0%7C0%7C638490998226052642%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Uwqg2vAvWB2w93mxtZZkYlrTHec%2B56Nr7o8HYhPomPs%3D&reserved=0

